
Nonnye Grant 

To: Bob Casey 

Subject: RE: Companies out of chapter 11 bankruptcy. 1 5 o o o o- o-r 

Good afternoon Bob, appreciate the email regarding removing the "bankruptcy status" from TX857- Pac-West 
Telecomm. I will remove that status per your memo. Again, thanks for letting me know that it needs to be 

removed. Thanks and have a nice day. Nonnye 

From: Bob Casey 
Sent: Monday, June 15, 2015 2:00 PM 
To: Nonnye Grant 
Cc: Beth Salak; Toni Earnhart; Bob Casey 
Subject: RE: Companies out of chapter 11 bankruptcy. 

I have one more for you to mark out of Chapter 11 bankruptcy. Toni is following up on RAFs owed. 

TX 857- Pac-West Telecomm, Inc. exited Chapter 11 bankruptcy 3/19/2013. 

07-10562-BLS Pac-West Telecomm, lnc. 
Case type: bk Chapter: 11 Asset: Yes Vol: v Judge: Brendan Linehan Shannon 

Date filed: 04/30/2007 Date of last filing: 04/08/2013 Plan confirmed: 11/ 19/2007 
Date terminated: 03/19/2013 

Office: Delaware 
County: OUTSIDE 
HOM E STATE 
Fee: Paid 
Origin: 0 
Previous term: 

Case Summary 

Filed:04/30/2007 

Terminated:03/ 19/20 13 

Debtor discharged: 
Reopened: 

Converted: 
Debtor dismissed: 

Joint: n Confirmation hearing: 
C urrent chapter: II 
Debtor disposition: Discharge Not Applicable 
Nature of debt: business 
Related adversary proceedings: 08-50608-KG 
Pending status: Awaiting First Meeting ,Case Closed 
Flags: LEAD, CONFIRMED, CLOSED 
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Trustee: Uni ted City: Wilmington Phone: Fax: 302-573- Email: 
States Trustee 302-573-649 1 6497 USTPREGION03.WL.ECF@USDOJ.GOV 
Party 1: Pac-West Telecomm, Inc. (Debtor) 
Tax ID I EIN: 68-0383568 
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